
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 2/17/2010 6:23:32 PM 

'Kaneshiro, Bruce' (bsk@cpuc.ca.gov)
Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3);

To:
Cc:

Redacted
Dietz, Sidney (/u=FLi&.h./uu=Lorporatc/cn=K.ccipicnts/cn=stSD4T| Redacted

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: FW: Staff Contact for PG&E Reimbursement of CPUC's Smart Meter Evaluation

Bruce: Here is the name of the PG&E person that will be your official contact for reimbursement. I am 
sure that we will need to discuss process for this eventually]Redacted 
the best contact for process related discussions.

(email above) would be

Thanks, Dan

RedactedName:

Mailing Address: [Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Phone Number: I Redacted

Email Address: Redacted
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From: Kaneshiro, Bruce [mailto:bsk@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 5:14 PM 
To: | Redacted ~
Subject: FW: Staff Contact for PG&E Reimbursement of CPUC's Smart Meter Evaluation

Dan- I got an autoreply from Sid that he is out until next week. Thought I'd forward this request to you 
to see if you can move this along at PG&E.

Thanks,

Bruce

From: Kaneshiro, Bruce
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 4:35 PM
To: 'Dietz, Sidney'
Cc: Gupta, Aloke; Walsh, Natalie
Subject: Staff Contact for PG&E Reimbursement of CPUC's Smart Meter Evaluation

Sid-

Last week, the CPUC issued a ruling directing PG&E to reimburse the CPUC for its costs incurred for 
the independent smart meter evaluation.

Our Fiscal Office needs specific contact information for the PG&E staff person who will handle the 
reimbursement on PG&E's end. Here's what we need:

Name

Mailing Address

Phone Number

Email Address
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Thank you,

Bruce
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